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BYFEDERALEXPRESS 

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
’ 

Division of Records and Reporting 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 001406-TX 
GE Capital Communication Sewices Corporation (“GECCS”) 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

In response to the  enclosed letter from Paula 4. lsler of the Florida Public Service 
Commission, dated December 7, 2000, please be advised that GECCS will pay 
its local exchange regulatory assessment fee for the year 2000 on the due date, 
January 30,2001. 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me at 770-644-7774. 

Very truly yours, 

Meredith H. Gifford 
Assistant Vice President, Regulatory Affairs 

Enclos u res 
cc: Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant 

Bureau of Service Evaluation & Compliance 
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Ms. Mert.1 .ith L.J. Gifford 
Assistant dice PresidenVRegulatory Afxgixs 1 

GE Capital Commercial Direct I 6540 Powers Ferry Road ! 

Atlanta,GA 30339 i 
i 

RE: Dl>chit NO. 001406-TX 

Via Facsimile 

DearMs. 3fford: 
1 

On 't3lovember 30, the Commission received yoq  check €'i the 1999 Regulatory Assessment 
Fee, inc-alding statutmy penalty and interest In addition, you wrote a letter to the 
Co&ssxm mquesting voluntary cancellatid of GE'S ALEC certificate. 

The 3eg1rlatOry Assessment Fee is due until a certificate is cancelled if that certificate is active 
for any ('ay during a calendar year. Tbis "E that GE also owes the 2000 fv: Rule 25- 
24.820(23) d), Florida A e v e  Code, pm vides that in its request for cancellation,%Iie company 
must provide a "statement of intent and date r;eyrtain" to pay the fee. The 2000 returns are due to be 
mailed shortly and d l  be due by January 30,2 90 1 - However, before I can recommend voluntary 
cancellaticn, tbe company needs to comply with thsaboye rule by advising us of the date certain the 
2000 fee will be paid. AS soon as your letter is received, J wi31 schedule this to recommend 
acceptanc ;= of your request with an eflFective date of Nkember 30,2000. 

I 

He; x respond by December 22,2000. I f  you have any questions, just let me know, I can be 
reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, @SO)# 413-6503-fax, and by intemet email at 

pisle@p!i.c.sta.te.fl.us. ! 
I 
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Ms. Meredith 1.3. Gifford 
Page 2 
December 7,2000 

: Sincerely, 

; Q -  4L-L.- 
Paula J. Mer, Research Assistant 
Buregu of  Sewice Evaluation & Compliance 
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Enclosure 

cc: Dockel: No. 00 1406-TX 
1 

Division of Legal Services (Banks) 

I 
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25-24.820 Revocation of a Certacate. 

(1) The Commission may on its own motion, after notice and opportunity for hearing, . .  revoke 
a company's certificate for any of the following reasons: 
(a) Violation of'a term or condition under which the authority was originally granted; 
(b) Violation of Commission rule or order; 
(c) Violation of' Florida Statute; or 
(d) Violation of a price list standard. 
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(2) If a cehficsted company desires to cancel it3 certificate, it W request cancelIation from 
the Commissicm in writing and shall. provide the following with its request. Cancellation of a 
certificate shall be ordered subject to the holder provjding the required idormation. 
(a) A statement o f  intent and date certain to pay regulatory assessment fee. 
(b) A statement o f  why the certificaR is proposed to be canceled. 
(c) A statement as to how customer deposits and f d  bills will be handled. 
(d) h o o f  of individual customer notice regarding discontinuance of service. 

Specific Authority 350 1270) FS. 
Law Lmplemen'ed 364.335, 360.345 FS. 
I 4 i i 0 v - N ~  I :-27-95. 


